From: Paul Russell <townclerk@Ileominstertowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 April 2019 16:30

To: Neilson, Matthew <Matthew.Neilson@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: P191109

Hi Matthew,

Please see comments below:

APPLICATION: P191109

SITE: Annexe, Walnut Tree Cottage, Brierley, Leominster, Herefordshire
HR6 ONU

DESCRIPTION: Variation of Conditions 1 and 2 of planning permission 153707

(Variation of Conditions 2 and 3 of planning permission
DCN990583/F) - current application to revert the granny annexe
to holiday accommodation.

COMMENT: Recommend refusal to the proposed variation as the original
permission granted was specific in its designation that the annexe
should only be used as part of the main dwelling.

Regards
Paul

Paul Russell

Town Clerk

Leominster Town Council
11 Corn Square
Leominster

HR6 8YP

Tel: 01568 611734
Mob: 07772 657446

Leominster Town Council recognises that it has a duty to people whose information it holds to treat that
information in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation 2018. To find out more about
our privacy arrangements, please view the Council’s website:
http://www.leominstertowncouncil.gov.uk/GDPR.aspx

This message is confidential and for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), please note that any distribution, forwarding, copying or use of this communication or the information
in it is strictly prohibited. The Leominster Town Council does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message. Any personal views expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender and the Leominster Town
Council does not endorse or accept responsibility for them. Prior to taking any action based upon this e-mail
message, you should seek appropriate confirmation of its authenticity. If you have received this email in error,
please inform the sender before deleting the message from your system, along with any attachments. A copy of
the Leominster Town Council’s email policy can be obtained by emailing admin@leominstertowncouncil.gov.uk
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